Rugeley, Will

From: LeBlanc, Tamra

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2025 10:41 AM

To: Rugeley, Will; Winkenwerder, Brandon
Cc: Poorboy, Duwayne; Myers, Sam
Subject: RE: CUP-25-43

I ran all CFS from 01/01/2024 to present for La Fonda, 1208 S IH 35. There were no CFS for this location during this
timeframe which originated inside the property.

Tamra LeBlanc

Police Service Specialist | San Marcos Police Department
2300 S IH 35, San Marcos, TX 78666

512.393.8081x9611

This email, plus any attachments, may constitute a public record of the City of San Marcos and may be subject to public
disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act.

Brandon Winkenwerder
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